

---

**From:** Mary Proc [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARY.PROC]  
**Sent:** 9/27/2012 1:41:01 AM  
**To:** 'Michel.Frappier@ontario.ca' [Michel.Frappier@ontario.ca]  
**Subject:** Re: pool of agencies

Regrets, I don't believe Marilyn will get this to the ARB till Friday. Regards...MJP

**From:** Frappier, Michel (MGS) [mailto:Michel.Frappier@ontario.ca]  
**Sent:** Tuesday, September 25, 2012 10:34 AM  
**To:** Mary Proc  
**Subject:** RE: pool of agencies

Mary, as soon as we get the brief, I will get back to you.  
M

**From:** Mary Proc [mailto:Mary.Proc@metrolinx.com]  
**Sent:** September 25, 2012 9:16 AM  
**To:** Frappier, Michel (MGS)  
**Subject:** pool of agencies

Michel: Marilyn Hood (Vasie's replacement) is working with Lori, and has shared with me the list of 17 firms in "pool two" who would be available to work on GO's file.

Knowing what you do about GO and our needs, are there any out of this pool that you would recommend to me?

M.

Mary Proc  
Vice President, Customer Service  
T: (416) 869-3600 x 5508  
[mary.proc@metrolinx.com](mailto:mary.proc@metrolinx.com)

Executive Assistant: Lilian Abad  
T: (416) 869-3600 x 5506  
[lilian.abad@gotransit.com](mailto:lilian.abad@gotransit.com)